United Nations
GENERAL
ASSEMBLY £

THIRTY-FOURTH SESSION
Official Records*

044<¢‘
“§agé’

SUIZCIAL PCLITICAL COlTTITll
L4oth meeting

held on

riday, 20 ovember 1979

at 3 p.m.

New York

SULLIARY RECORD OF THI LOth IMenTIiG

Chairman: lbir. EL-CHOUFI (Syrian Aral Republic)

AGENDA ITH 53: QUESTIONS RFLATIIG 0 INFORMATION (continued)

(a) CO-OPZRATION AND ASSISTANICT I Tik APPLICATION ATD IIPROVIZIIT OF

JATIONAL IVFORMATION AND IIAGS COMGALIICATIO
ATD DEVELORENT: REPORT OF i DIRLCTOR~GL

TOSYSTIES FOR SOCIAL DPROGREGS

IERAL OF THE UTITVD LATIONS

EDUCATIONAL, SCTIENTIFIC AND CULTURATL, ORGANITATION (cont inued)

(b) INTERUATIONAL RELATIONS IN TVE SPHURD OF INFORVATICH AND MASD

COMULTCATIOCHS: RUPORT OF TIif DINECTOR-GL

NWEPAL O TUE UITITHED IJATIONS

EDUCATIOUAL, SCINHTIFIC AJD CULTURAL ORGANIZATION (continued)

(c) UHUITLD NAT10JS PUBLIC INFORIATION POLICIES

AND ACTIVITISS (continued)

(i) REPORT OF THE COMMITTHR TO REVIEW UUITED WATIONS TUFLIC INFOrGIATION

POLICIE: AD ACTIVITIES
(ii) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-CFNERAL

(d) FRELDOM OF INFORMIATION (cortinued)

(i) DRAFT DECLARATION O FREEDOII OF IIFORATION

(ii) DRAFT CONVEWTION ON FRELDOM OF INFORMATION

ORCGANIZATIOL OF WORK

* This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the
signature of a member of the delegation concerned within one week of the date of
publication to the Chief of the Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550,
866 United Nations Plaza (Alcoa Building), and incorporated in a copy of the
record.

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, 1n a separate fascicle for
each Committee.

79-58932

Distr. GENERAL
A/SPC/34/ER.LO
5 December 1979

ORIGIIAL: ENGLISH



A/EPC/3h/STL O
Inglish
Page 2

The meeting was called to order at 3.20 p.m.

AGINDA ITHM 53. QUESTIONS RELATING TO INFORIATION (continued) (A/34/21 and Corr.l,
A/34/148, A/3L/1h9, A/34/195, A/34/379 and Add.1l, A/3L4/5Thk:; A/SPC/34/L.16/Rev.1l and
L.18)

(a) CO--OPERATION AND ASSISTANCE IN THE APPLICATION AND THPROVIMENT OF NATIONAL
INTORIATION ALD IIASS COLLIUNICATION SYSTLIMS FOL SOCIAL PROGRESS ALD
DEVELOPMEUT: REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR-GENLRAL OF THID UNITED NATIONS LEDUCATIONAL,
SCIDNTIFIC AND CULTURAL CRGAINIZATION (ggptinued)

(b) INTERVATIONAL RELATIONS IN THE SPHLRE OF INFORMATION AND MASS COMUNICATIONS:
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR-GENERAL OF THE UWITED NATIONS EDUCATIONAL, SCIENTIFIC
AND CULTURAL ORGANIZATION (continued)

(¢) UWITED MATIONS PUBLIC INFORIMATION POLICIES AJD ACTIVITIES (continued)

(i) REPORT OF T COMIITTEE TO REVIEV UNITED ITATIONS PUBLIC INFORMATION
POLICIES AND ACTIVITIES

(ii) DRCPORT OF TIE SECRETARY-GENLRAL
(a) FREEDOM OF INFORIATION (continued)
(i) DRAFT DECLARATION ON FREEDQII OF IfFORMATION
(ii) DDRAFT CONVEINTION ON FREEDOLI CF' IHFORMATTION
1. The CHAIRNAN drew attention to the revised text of the draft resolution
previously introduced by the representative of lalaysia (A/SPC/3L/L.16/Rev.1). He

invited the representative of India to introduce draft resolution A/SPC/34/L.18,
vhich had just been circulated.

2. lr. IIEVREKAR (India) said that tvo changes must be made in the draft
resolution. In the fourth line of the fourteenth preambular paragraph, the words
“strict and efficient” should be replaced by the word “effective', while operative
paragraph 4 should read as follows: Affirmins the primary role the United Nations
General Assembly is to play in elaborating, co-ordinating and harmonizing United
Hations policies and activities in the field of information tovards the
establishment of a new, more just and more effective world information and
communication order, recognizes the central and important role of UNESCO in the
field of information and mass communications and in the implementation of the
relevant decisions on information and mass communications adopted by the General
Conference of UITESCO at its tventieth session, and of the relevant parts of General
Assembly resolution 33/115."

3. Introducing the draft resolution on behalf of the States ilembers of the United
ations which were members of the Group of 77, he noted that it was a symbol of
unity in the developing countries’ endeavour to strengthen peace and international

/.



A/SPC/3L/SR.LO
Tnglish

Page 3

(tir. Wevrekar, India)

understanding throush the medium of information and mass communications. He also
noted the spirit of goodwill, co-operation and understanding of differing
viewpoints vhich had prevailed in the meetings of the Vorking Group. As a result,
the draft resolution reflected a consensus achieved among the representatives of
the Vestern and Lastern Duropean Groups and of the Group of 7.

b, In view of the important role played by the mass media in today's world, it
was not surprising that the draft resolution was lengthy. The preambular
paragraphs recalled the relevant General Assembly resolutions and international
instruments and took note of the recommendations of the Sixth Conference of Heads
of State or Government of Hon-~Aligned Countries. They also noted with satisfaction
the relevant reports of the Secretary-General, of the Director-General of UNESCO,
of the Committee to Review United Nations Public Information Policies and
Activities and of the latter's Ad Hoc Working Group and emphasized the need for the
organizations of the United iJations system, and in particular UNESCO, to continue
their co-operation with developing countries by assisting them to identify and
eliminate the obstacles to the establishment of greater reciprocity in the
circulation of information and to define their needs and objectives in the
communications sector by the elaboration of action programues and the mobilization
of the necessary resources with a view to increasing their ability to produce and
disseminate information. The preambular paragraphs also reaffirmed the obvious
need to change the dependent status of the developing countries in the field of
information and communication and to guarantee the diversity of sources of
inforimation and free access to information. In addition, they reaffirmed the need
to maintain a linguistic balance in the dissemination of information by the United
llations and an eqguitable geographical distribution of the relevant personnel.

5. The operative paragraphs of the draft resolution were divided into two parts.
Part I dealt with the mandate of the Coumittee to Reviev United iTations Public
Information Policies and Activities which would henceforth be called the ''United
Wations Committee on Information''. TIts mandate would include promotion of the
establishuent of a new, more just and more effective world information and
communication order together with the continued examination of United Hations
public information policies and activities. The operative paragraphs in part I
recognized the essential role played by UNLSCO in the field of information while
affirming the primary role of the General Assembly in elaborating and harmonizing
United 1Tations policies and activities,

6. Part II reauested thie Secretaryv--General to undertake various measures with a
viev to improving the activities of the Department of Public Information, especially
in the light of the vieus expressed by ilember States during the relevant debates

at the thirty-second and thirty-third sessions of the General Assembly and in the
Committee to Review United Mations Public Information Policies and Activities. It
also reaffirmed the need to intensify the struggle apainst apartheid through the
information media and requested the Secretary-General to take the necessary
measures to present recommendations concerning the establishment of a programme for
the training of Jjournalists and broadcasting personnel from the developing
countries in the United Wations Radio and Visual Services. The Secretary-General
was also requested to ensure that United Nations programmes were broadcast in a

[enn



A/SPC/3L /SR MO
Inzlish
Paze L

(vir. levreker, India)

ranner which would enable public opinion throuchout the world to be directly and
properly informed on United Vations decisions and recommendations. In that
connexion, ilember States vhose broadcasting stations tere best able to serve the
region of southern Africa vere invited to retransrmit the programmes beamed to
South Africa and those vhose national broadcasting stations operated short-wave
transmission were invited to share their broadcasting time with United ations
Radio.

T. lle hoped that draft resolution A/SPC/3L4/1.18 would be adopted by consensus,
thus demonstrating the sincere desire of members of the Committee to work together
for a better world throush the establishment of a new, more just and more effective
vorld information and communication order.

8. br. KILIG (Turkey), speaking on behalf of the members of the Group of Vestern
Turopean Countries, said that, without prejudice to any reservations those
countries might have, the experience gained in the Vorking Group had been most
rewarding. He hoped that the spirit of co-oneration to which the representative
of India had referred would continue to prevail in the work of the Committee on

Information.

9. Mr. BELOBROV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), speaking on behalf of the
Eastern Buropean Group, noted that draft resolution A/SPC/3L/L.18 was the result
of a collective effort among the Group of TT, the countries of Vestern Turope and
the countries of Dastern Burope. He noted, however, that although the last-
mentioned group of countries had participated actively in the preparation of the
draft resolution, their views had not been taken fully into account in its
provisions. They would give the draft resolution careful study and would indicate

their positions on it at the appropriate tiue.

10. Mr. {OUYATE (Guinea) said that, in his opinion, changes should be made in the
wording of certain parts of draft resolution A/SPC/34/L.18. Recalling that the
President of the Ceneral Assembly had set 1 December as the deadline for the
submnission to the Fifth Cormittee of resolutions having financial implications, he
asked what time-table the Committee envisagsed for the consideration of draft
resolution A/SPC/34/L.18 and whether any exception had been made to the deadline.

11. The CHAIRMAIT said that no exceptions had been made to the deadline set by the
President of the General Assenbly. Therefore, unless the representative of Guinea
wished to propose amendiments having financial implications, he should seek to reach
agreement with the representative of India on the changes he wished to make. In
any case, a revised version of draft resolution A/SPC/3L4/L.18 was to be issued.

ORGANIZATIONW OF VORK

12. The CHAIRIAN said that the statement regarding the financial implications of
draft resolution A/SPC/3L4/L.18 should be available by 3 December and, accordingly,
the Committee would take up the draft again at 3 p.m. on I December in the hope of
concluding its work on agenda item 53 at that meeting.




L/spc/3k/SR. L0
inglish
Page 5

(The Chairman)

13, He also drewv attention to the statement of the administrative and financial
implications of draft resolution A/SPC/34/L.12, which appeared in document
A/SPC/24/1L.20. The general debate on azenda item 51 would be resumed on

5 December following the General Assembly’s consideration of item 25 on the
situation in the iliddle Iast. He urged delegations to inscribe their names early
on the list of speakers for that debate, since they would be invited to smeak in
the order in which they were listed.

ik. Lastly, he announced that the Pledging Conference on the United Nations

Relief and Uorks Agency for Palestine Refugees in the Near Fast would be held on
4 Lecember at 10.30 a.mn.

The meeting rose at 3.50 p.m.




